

RE: AMO Deck and Minister' MN

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlit)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 12:21:21 -0400
Attachments: Minister's MN - AMO MOU Meeting Note April 6 - DOP.docx (37.38 kB)

Hello,

Attached is a more concise version of the note that has been reorganized to combine the “response” and “background” sections for each agenda item.

New format is 2 pages on OHFP, and 1 each on LTEP, LDCs, Regional Planning.

Let me know if there is any other feedback.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: April-02-17 11:43 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: AMO Deck and Minister' MN

Good Afternoon:

This MN needs to be cut down substantively. Can Policy work with Stakeholder relations department to refine this product please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-31-17 5:59 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: AMO Deck and Minister' MN

Andrew,
Attached are the AMO MOU material.
Keley